BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION CO,

P. 0. Box 2760
Midland, Texas 79701

September 22, 1976

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
ovewer LD

Artesia, WM 88210

scin: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Q]

i ddy Unit, New Mexico 01189A
eill #7, Sec., 19, T-20-S, R-31-E
aroon Cliffs, Morrow Gas Field.
ile: 4O0-WF

t is requested that the subject well be exempted from the state-wide
ru.e requiring annual shut-in pressure tests.

“his well is connected to Amoco, who in turn sells the gas to Potash
Coupany of America. We have been requested to furnish gas continuously
tO the plant except during shut-ins. If the well is shut-in during
Cccover, as normal, we will obtain a 24 hour DWT on the tubing.

Yours very truly,
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ﬁ E. Pullig b

Division Manager
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